
 

 

 

 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

DATE & TIME:  Friday September 29, 2017, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. 
 

LOCATION:   City of El Cerrito, Council Chambers 
10890 San Pablo Avenue (at Manila Ave) 
El Cerrito, California (Accessible by AC Transit #72, #72M & #72R) 

 
1. Call to Order and Self-Introductions.  (Janet Abelson - Chair) 

 
2. Public Comment. The public is welcome to address the Board on any item that 

is not listed on the agenda.  Please fill out a speaker card and hand it to staff. 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
3. Minutes of July 28, 2017 Board Meeting. (Attachment; Recommended Action: 

Approve) 
 

4. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities. (Attachment; Information Only) 
 

5. Financial Reports.  The reports show the Agency’s revenues and expenses for 
July and August 2017. (Attachment; Information Only). 

 
6. Payment of Invoices over $10,000.  WCCTAC paid invoices in the amounts of 

$13,706.25 (August) to Fehr and Peers as part of the STMP Nexus Study and 
Strategic Plan Update. (No Attachment; Information Only). 

 
7. TDM Program Assistant.  Staff proposes that WCCTAC partner with the Bay 

Area Community Resources’ AmeriCorps Program to recruit a TDM Program 
Assistant using available and budgeted TDM funds.  This fellowship program is 
an inexpensive strategy for WCCTAC and offers opportunities for new 
graduates and young professionals to gain experience.  If approved, staff would 
return with a formal agreement in October. (Attachment; Recommended 
Action: Approve). 

 
 
 
 

 

 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

A-1



8. WCCTAC Document Retention Policy.  WCCTAC would benefit from a 
document retention policy pertaining to both paper and digital records that will 
allow WCCTAC to dispose of records that are no longer necessary.  The 
attached policy was drafted by WCCTAC counsel, Meyers-Nave, with direction 
and feedback from staff.  It incorporates both legal considerations and 
government best practices. (Attachment; Recommended Action: Approve). 

 
 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 

9. Interstate 80 HOV Lanes. The WCCTAC Board has expressed an interest in 
improving the performance of the HOV lanes on I-80.  In addition, the recently 
completed High Capacity Transit Study identified the need to protect against 
degradation of the HOV lanes in order to ensure effective bus operations in the 
corridor.  WCCTAC staff have invited Sean Nozzari, Deputy District Director of 
Caltrans District 4, to the Board meeting to: review the status of the HOV lane, 
explain recent trends in its performance, and review opportunities for 
improvement. (Sean Nozzari, Caltrans Deputy District 4 Director; No 
Attachments; Recommended Action: Information Only) 
 

10. STMP Funding Request:  El Cerrito Del Norte BART Modernization Project. 
BART staff is requesting $1M in STMP funds for the El Cerrito Del Norte 
Modernization Project.  This request was originally made in December and, 
while not granted, was given “priority consideration”.  WCCTAC now has 
sufficient STMP funds available to meet this request and staff recommends that 
the Board approve the allocation.  If approved, staff will return with a formal 
Cooperative Agreement. (John Nemeth, WCCTAC Executive Director, 
Attachment; Recommended Action: Authorize a STMP allocation of $1M to 
BART and the drafting of a Cooperative Agreement)      

 
 
STANDING ITEMS 

 
11. Board and Staff Comments. 

a. Board Member Comments, Conference/Meeting Reports (AB 1234 
Requirement), and Announcements 

b. Report from CCTA Representatives (Directors Abelson & Butt) 
c. Executive Director’s Report 

 
12. General Information Items. 

a. Letters to CCTA Executive Director with July 28, 2017 Summary of Board 
Actions 

b. Acronym List 
 
 
 

A-2



13. Adjourn. Next meeting is:  October 27, 2017 @ 8:00 a.m.  
   in the El Cerrito City Hall Council Chambers, located   
   at 10890 San Pablo Avenue, El Cerrito  
 

 

 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special 
assistance to participate in the WCCTAC Board meeting, or if you need a copy of the 
agenda and/or agenda packet materials in an alternative format, please contact Valerie 
Jenkins at 510.210.5930 prior to the meeting. 

 If you have special transportation requirements and would like to attend the meeting, 
please call the phone number above at least 48 hours in advance to make 
arrangements. 

 Handouts provided at the meeting are available upon request and may also be viewed 
at WCCTAC’s offices. 

 Please refrain from wearing scented products to the meeting, as there may be 
attendees susceptible to environmental illnesses. Please also put cellular phones on 
silent mode during the meeting. 

 A meeting sign-in sheet will be circulated at the meeting.  Sign-in is optional. 

 

A-3





West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Minutes:  July 28, 2017 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janet Abelson, Chair (El Cerrito); Rich Kinney (San Pablo); Roy 
Swearingen (Pinole); Chris Peeples (AC Transit); Maureen Powers (WestCat); Lateefah 
Simon (BART); Myrna de Vera (Hercules) 
 
STAFF PRESENT: John Nemeth, Joanna Pallock, Valerie Jenkins, Leah Greenblat, Kris 
Kokotaylo (Legal Counsel) 
 
ACTIONS LISTED BY: Valerie Jenkins 
 
Meeting Called to Order:  8:03am 
Meeting Adjourned: 10:16am 
 
Public Comment: Aleida Chavez -West County resident and WestCat alternate stated that 
she supports the recommendations provided by Director Peeples regarding the letter to be 
sent about the RM3.  She also asked whether the Board felt that the CCTA’s advocacy was 
equitable to the West County sub-region. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
Motion by Director Peeples, seconded by Director Swearingen; abstention-Director de 
Vera; motion passed. 
 
3. Minutes of the June 23, 2017 Board Meeting 
4. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities.   
5. Financial Reports for June 2017   
6. Payment of Invoices over $10,000 – WCCTAC paid in the amounts of $22.597.40 to Fehr 
and Peers as part of the STMP Nexus Study and Strategic Plan Update. 
7. Measure J Program 21b Funds for Low Income Student Bus Pass Program (SBPP). 
Staff proposes that CCTA allocate Measure J Program 21b funds in the amount of 
$1,495,000 for the 2018 Student Bus Pass Program as outlined in the Measure J 
Expenditure Plan.  
 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
*Board opted to discuss Item #11 first, then all the other agenda items in correct order. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3-1



ITEM/DISCUSSION ACTION 
 

Item #11 
Regional Measure 3 (RM3) Proposed 
Funding Recommendations. 

WCCTAC Staff provided an update of the draft 
proposal for RM3 expenditures, as well as CCTA’s 
advocacy for additional funds for Contra Costa 
County.  Board members provided feedback.  
Director Peeples recommended the inclusions of 
some additional language, supported by ACTC 
and AC Transit.  The Board directed staff to send 
a letter to state legislators about RM3 
expenditure plan.   
 
Director Peeples motioned; seconded by Director 
Powers; motion passed unanimously. 
 
Yes- Janet Abelson, Rich Kinney, Roy Swearingen, 
Chris Peeples, Maureen Powers Lateefa Simon, 
Myrna de Vera  
No- n/a 
Abstention- n/a 
 
The WCCTAC Board also asked staff to send a 
second letter to CCTA regarding the need for sub-
regional equity with Contra Costa County in its 
approach to RM3. 

   
2nd Motion by Director Powers; Seconded by 
Director Peeples, passed unanimously. 
 
Yes- Janet Abelson, Rich Kinney, Roy Swearingen, 
Chris Peeples, Maureen Powers Lateefa Simon, 
Myrna de Vera  
No- n/a 
Abstention- n/a 
 

Item #8 
Adapting to Rising Tides: Contra Costa 
County Sea Level Rise Vulnerability 
Assessment.  

Information Only 
Alan Fullerton of the San Francisco Bay 
Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC) gave a presentation regarding the 
challenges of rising sea levels in the County and 
the risks to transportation infrastructure. 

3-2



 
 

Item #9 
Safe Routes to School Program 

Information Only 
Shannon Ladner-Beasley, of Contra Costa County 
staff, provided an update on West County’s Safe 
Routes to School Program and funding received 
from the 2017 OBAG Grant program that will 
allow for program expansion. 
 

Item #10 
Update on the Accessible Transportation 
Study. 

Information Only 
Joanna Pallock, of WCCTAC staff, provided an 
update on the Accessible Transportation Study 
and efforts to improve mobility in West County 
for senior and those with disabilities. 
 

3-3





 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

DATE:  September 29, 2017 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities  

 

Regional Measure 3 
On September 14, 2017 the California State 
Legislature approved SB 595 which now 
awaits the governor’s signature.  It authorizes 
a vote in the nine-county Bay Area on 
Regional Measure 3 (RM3).  If approved by 
voters in either June or November of 2018, by 
a simple majority, RM3 would raise tolls by up 
to $3 on seven Caltrans-operated bridges and 
would use those funds for transportation 
projects in the region.   
 
The CCTA estimated in July, 2017 that a fair share benefit for Contra Costa would be $668M 
(based on population) and $819M (based on toll revenue contributed by County residents).  
The original RM3 expenditure plan offered roughly $402M to Contra Costa, according to the 
CCTA’s methodology.  At its July, 2017 meeting, the WCCTAC Board authorized staff to send 
two letters.  The first was directed to key state legislators and echoed concerns made by both 
CCTA and ACTC about regional fairness.  The second letter requested that CCTA keep in mind 
sub-regional equity in their advocacy, given the very limited benefits for West County.   
 
The final expenditure plan is fairer to Contra Costa and includes $693M of benefit, according to 
CCTA.  There are some specific benefits for West Contra Costa, including: $75M for 
improvements on I-580 near the Richmond toll plaza, $25M for high capacity transit 
improvements on I-80, funding for AC Transit bus improvements on San Pablo Avenue, and 
enough funding for ferries to operate the Richmond ferry indefinitely.  Still, the funding for 
Contra Costa County has a Central County emphasis, with the I-680/S.R. Interchange and I-680 
Express lanes slated to receive a total of $270M.  The full expenditure plan can be found at the 
following link: http://mtc.ca.gov/sites/default/files/Final_RM3_Expenditure_Plan.pdf 
 
State legislators representing Contra Costa County were split on SB 595 with Catharine Baker 
(R), Tim Grayson (D) and Jim Frazier (D) voting “no” on the measure, and Tony Thurmond (D), 
Nancy Skinner (D) and Steve Glazier (D) voting “yes”.   

4-1

http://mtc.ca.gov/sites/default/files/Final_RM3_Expenditure_Plan.pdf
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwidy8y09bnWAhVql1QKHRbNArIQjRwIBw&url=http://mtc.ca.gov/our-work/advocate-lead/state-federal-advocacy/state-advocacy/regional-measure-3&psig=AFQjCNH-FrJaf8VUqQVtZLmi8G1clclXXg&ust=1506208325423791


 

BART Modernization at Del Norte  
In August 2017, BART initiated the Station Modernization project at El Cerrito del Norte Station. 
Over the next two years, this project will upgrade and expand the station with an aim to relieve 
crowding, improve accessibility, reduce fare evasion, and enhance the customer experience. 

 
BART is planning a short media event for the project on September 27, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. at 
the El Cerrito del Norte BART Station. BART has invited any and all members of WCCTAC’s staff 
and Board to attend.  Planned improvements include: expansion of the paid area of the station, 
new station agent booth and new fare gates, two new elevators and stairwells within the paid 
area providing access to the platform, new restrooms, new public art installations, and 
improvements to the Ohlone Greenway.  You can learn more about the project at bart.gov in 
the Projects section.  
 
As a result of preparations for construction, 
some areas have been barricaded off.  Bus 
stops have also been relocated, and new 
travel paths have been established.  In late 
August, WCCTAC staff and Board Chair 
Abelson visited the site and noted some 
accessibility deficiencies regarding ramps, 
paths of travel, and signage. Staff passed 
along these concerns to BART staff in late 
August and BART’s staff have been 
responding to these issue. Staff will continue 
to monitor access at the station during the 
construction phase. 

4-2

http://www.bart.gov/about/planning/contracosta/elcerritodelnorte
http://www.bart.gov/about/planning/contracosta/elcerritodelnorte


 

I-80 Smart Corridor TAC Meeting 
Caltrans held its fall TAC meeting for the I-80 Smart Corridor (ICM) project. David Mann 
reported that Caltrans is still addressing queue jumping at some ramps, synching traffic signal 
timing, and implementing transit signal priority.  He said that most signals are working properly 
but that Caltrans is working with local jurisdictions to implement improvements.   
 
Caltrans will soon extend the ramp metering operating hours by 30 minutes from 8:00 to 8:30 
p.m. and it will display the travel time information on the freeway signs until 9:00 p.m.  Caltrans 
is also planning to show travel times for BART on the freeway signs, as a means of encouraging 
mode shift.  Later this year, Caltrans will begin an after-study to evaluate the project’s overall 
impact and effectiveness.  
 
 

Upcoming Senior Transportation Fair  
The Senior Mobility Action Council (SMAC) is a countywide group of agencies that address 
senior transportation issues. They host a bi-annual conference to educate elected officials, 
staff, and members of the public on senior transportation topics.  See the information below for 
details on the event scheduled for September 29, 2017 (same day as the Board meeting, but 
you can join the conference after the Board adjourns). 
 

 

4-3



 

WestCAT Free Student Travel Training 
WestCAT is offering free student travel training for the new school year.  This program is a 
direct outcome of the Center for Independent Living (CIL) grant that West County received to 
conduct travel training locally. The WestCAT Student Travel Training Program promotes greater 
independence and the confidence to travel through their service area.  Students can learn to 
read maps and schedules, and identify and board the bus.  They are also taught how to pay, 
request a stop, and receive information about other special programs such as 511 Contra 
Costa’s Pass Class Student Transit Ticket Program.  For more information on the Student Travel 
Training Program contact Mica McFadden at (510) 724-3331.   
 
 

CCTA releases RFP for 511 Contra Costa Strategic Plan 
The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) released a Request for Proposals (RFP) to 
interested consultant firms to prepare a Strategic Plan for the 511 Contra Costa Transportation 
Demand Management Program.  The consultant’s objective will be to assist the Authority by 
developing a strategic plan for the 511 Contra Costa Program. The Plan will evaluate existing 
programs and services, the service delivery model, industry best practices, and emerging 
projects and programs from around the world.  Proposals must be received by the Authority no 
later than 3:00 p.m. on October 3, 2017.  To learn more about this RFP, visit the CCTA website 
at http://www.ccta.net/whatsnew/RFPs_RFQs.  
 

 

Contra Costa College Carpool Parking Lot 
Contra Costa College has partnered with the 
WCCTAC TDM Program “511 Contra Costa” to 
offer students the opportunity to earn gas 
rewards for participating in the Contra Costa 
College Carpool Parking Lot Program.  The 
College designated 11 spaces for carpool 
parking permits.  Vehicles with two or more 
student riders, including the driver, will 
receive a free permit issued by Campus Police 
Services.  The Student Life Office has taken 
the lead to administer the carpool incentive 
provided by 511 Contra Costa’s TDM 
Program.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4-4

http://www.ccta.net/whatsnew/RFPs_RFQs


 

Contra Costa College Students Pledge to Try Transit 
On August 15, 2017, Contra Costa College held a Back to 
School Resource Fair for their students.  TDM staff 
attended the event to promote the Try Transit Program.  
This program encourages the use of public transportation 
as an alternative to driving alone to campus.  The 
objective is to assist in the reduction of parking demand 
and traffic congestion on campus.  Students who pledge 
to Try Transit receive a free pre-loaded clipper card 
providing up to three rides on public transit.  The 
program received 40 pledges to participate during this 
particular effort. Additional student outreach was 
conducted along with WestCAT on August 23rd at the 
Financial Aid Awareness Event, which reached 
approximately 200 students.   

 

 
Richmond’s National Drive Electric Event 
On September 13, 2017, the City of 
Richmond held an Electric Car Test Drive 
event offering a variety of plug-in hybrid 
and all-battery electric cars to test drive.  
On display, they had an EV ARC, solar 
powered charging station, and the 
Autonomous Easy Mile shuttle.   
 
WCCTAC’s TDM Program staffed a table at 
the event to promote available funding to 
businesses and local organizations 
interested in EV Charging Station 
equipment.  If you missed the event and 
are interested in more information about 
clean vehicle rebates, visit 
cleanvehiclerebate.org/info. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4-5



 

Bay Trail and Shoreline Clean-Up Day 
WCCTAC staff joined Supervisor Gioia 
for the annual September Shoreline 
Clean-up held at Shimada Park in 
Richmond on Saturday, September 16, 
2017.  Volunteers (Hercules High 
School students shown in the picture) 
joined together with the rest of the 
Bay Area to pick up over 200,000 
pounds of debris that washed up on 
local shoreline beaches and marshes.  
The event, sponsored by Supervisor 
Gioia’s office, included a healthy lunch 
that followed the diligent efforts of the 
volunteers to enhance the Bay Trail.   
 

 
New Pinole Businesses and WCCTAC TDM  
Famiglia Italian Restaurant, located at 812 San Pablo Avenue and Cookie Dough Parlor, located 
at 1418 Pinole Valley Road in Pinole are open for business. Both businesses reached out to the 
WCCTAC TDM Program as required by the City of Pinole’s new business check list. TDM staff 
conducted site visits and provided relevant transportation information for employees and 
visitors of the new store.  
 
 

Text-your-Commute Challenge + Share your Ride Week  
511 Contra Costa will be kicking off the second year of the Text-
your-Commute Challenge.  This is a fun and exciting opportunity 
to explore alternative modes of transportation to get to/from 
work. Commuters who currently drive alone can try out a different 
commute, respond to daily text about their commute, and be 
rewarded in the process.  With registration open from September 
25, 2017 to October 16, 2017 commuters have the chance to rack 
up their clean trips through November 6, 2017.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4-6



G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

M
on

th
ly

 B
ud

ge
t R

ep
or

t

U
se

r:
 K

el
ly

S
Pr

in
te

d:
 0

9/
12

/1
7 

17
:2

5:
10

Pe
ri

od
 0

1 
- 

01
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
20

18

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

00
Sa

la
ry

0.
00

40
9,

94
8.

00
40

9,
94

8.
00

12
,8

41
.4

0
39

7,
10

6.
60

0.
00

39
7,

10
6.

60
96

.8
7

77
0-

77
00

-4
12

00
PE

R
S 

R
et

ir
em

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
,1

10
.0

5
-1

7,
11

0.
05

0.
00

-1
7,

11
0.

05
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
11

R
et

ir
ee

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
16

0.
79

-1
60

.7
9

0.
00

-1
60

.7
9

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

00
M

ed
ic

ar
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
5.

19
-1

85
.1

9
0.

00
-1

85
.1

9
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
01

O
th

er
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

65
8.

62
-3

,6
58

.6
2

0.
00

-3
,6

58
.6

2
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
11

L
ia

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e

0.
00

4,
38

8.
00

4,
38

8.
00

3,
64

1.
38

74
6.

62
0.

00
74

6.
62

17
.0

2
Sa

la
ry

 a
nd

 B
en

ef
its

0.
00

41
4,

33
6.

00
41

4,
33

6.
00

37
,5

97
.4

3
37

6,
73

8.
57

0.
00

37
6,

73
8.

57
90

.9
3

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

00
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
82

.9
6

3,
91

7.
04

0.
00

3,
91

7.
04

97
.9

3
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
01

Po
st

ag
e

0.
00

2,
20

0.
00

2,
20

0.
00

50
.8

7
2,

14
9.

13
0.

00
2,

14
9.

13
97

.6
9

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

20
C

op
ie

sP
ri

nt
in

gS
hi

pp
in

gX
er

ox
0.

00
3,

80
0.

00
3,

80
0.

00
10

9.
51

3,
69

0.
49

0.
00

3,
69

0.
49

97
.1

2
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
30

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
t

($
50

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0.
00

54
,3

00
.0

0
54

,3
00

.0
0

4,
43

6.
05

49
,8

63
.9

5
0.

00
49

,8
63

.9
5

91
.8

3
77

0-
77

00
-4

39
00

R
en

tB
ui

ld
in

g
0.

00
18

,0
00

.0
0

18
,0

00
.0

0
2,

89
3.

08
15

,1
06

.9
2

0.
00

15
,1

06
.9

2
83

.9
3

77
0-

77
00

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

-5
7.

69
10

,0
57

.6
9

0.
00

10
,0

57
.6

9
10

0.
58

77
0-

77
00

-4
43

20
T

ra
ve

lT
ra

in
in

g 
St

af
f

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

49
7.

80
4,

70
2.

20
0.

00
4,

70
2.

20
90

.4
3

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

0.
00

98
,7

50
.0

0
98

,7
50

.0
0

8,
01

2.
58

90
,7

37
.4

2
0.

00
90

,7
37

.4
2

91
.8

9

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

51
3,

08
6.

00
51

3,
08

6.
00

45
,6

10
.0

1
46

7,
47

5.
99

0.
00

46
7,

47
5.

99
91

.1
1

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

0.
00

51
3,

08
6.

00
51

3,
08

6.
00

45
,6

10
.0

1
46

7,
47

5.
99

0.
00

46
7,

47
5.

99
91

.1
1

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
0.

00
34

5,
17

5.
00

34
5,

17
5.

00
9,

68
8.

18
33

5,
48

6.
82

0.
00

33
5,

48
6.

82
97

.1
9

77
2-

77
20

-4
12

00
PE

R
S 

R
et

ir
em

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

19
,0

36
.4

6
-1

9,
03

6.
46

0.
00

-1
9,

03
6.

46
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
13

0.
75

-1
30

.7
5

0.
00

-1
30

.7
5

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

01
O

th
er

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
65

8.
61

-3
,6

58
.6

1
0.

00
-3

,6
58

.6
1

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

11
L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
4,

33
8.

00
4,

33
8.

00
3,

64
1.

38
69

6.
62

0.
00

69
6.

62
16

.0
6

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
0.

00
34

9,
51

3.
00

34
9,

51
3.

00
36

,1
55

.3
8

31
3,

35
7.

62
0.

00
31

3,
35

7.
62

89
.6

6

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

00
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

01
T

D
M

 P
os

ta
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
.8

7
-5

0.
87

0.
00

-5
0.

87
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
02

T
D

M
 P

os
ta

ge
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

20
C

op
ie

sP
ri

nt
in

gS
hi

pp
in

gX
er

ox
0.

00
12

,6
42

.0
0

12
,6

42
.0

0
10

9.
51

12
,5

32
.4

9
0.

00
12

,5
32

.4
9

99
.1

3

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

09
/1

2/
20

17
 -

 5
:2

5 
PM

)
Pa

ge
 1

5-1



A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
2-

77
20

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0.
00

45
,3

84
.0

0
45

,3
84

.0
0

1,
82

6.
20

43
,5

57
.8

0
0.

00
43

,5
57

.8
0

95
.9

8
77

2-
77

20
-4

39
00

R
en

tB
ui

ld
in

g
0.

00
24

,2
00

.0
0

24
,2

00
.0

0
2,

89
3.

08
21

,3
06

.9
2

0.
00

21
,3

06
.9

2
88

.0
5

77
2-

77
20

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

72
,8

76
.0

0
72

,8
76

.0
0

46
4.

28
72

,4
11

.7
2

0.
00

72
,4

11
.7

2
99

.3
6

77
2-

77
20

-4
43

20
T

ra
ve

lT
ra

in
in

g 
St

af
f

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

86
2.

50
63

7.
50

0.
00

63
7.

50
42

.5
0

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

0.
00

15
9,

10
2.

00
15

9,
10

2.
00

6,
20

6.
44

15
2,

89
5.

56
0.

00
15

2,
89

5.
56

96
.1

0

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

50
8,

61
5.

00
50

8,
61

5.
00

42
,3

61
.8

2
46

6,
25

3.
18

0.
00

46
6,

25
3.

18
91

.6
7

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
0.

00
50

8,
61

5.
00

50
8,

61
5.

00
42

,3
61

.8
2

46
6,

25
3.

18
0.

00
46

6,
25

3.
18

91
.6

7

77
30

ST
M

P
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

77
3-

77
30

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0.
00

22
5,

00
0.

00
22

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
22

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
77

3-
77

30
-4

40
00

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

t E
xp

en
se

0.
00

2,
60

0,
00

0.
00

2,
60

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
60

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
60

0,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
Se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
2,

82
5,

00
0.

00
2,

82
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

82
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

82
5,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
77

30
ST

M
P

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00

77
40

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
77

4-
77

40
-4

40
00

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

t E
xp

en
se

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
68

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
Se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
68

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
77

40
W

C
C

T
A

C
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
68

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
0.

00
0.

00
3,

96
4,

70
1.

00
87

,9
71

.8
3

3,
87

6,
72

9.
17

0.
00

3,
87

6,
72

9.
17

0.
97

78

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

09
/1

2/
20

17
 -

 5
:2

5 
PM

)
Pa

ge
 2

5-2



G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

M
on

th
ly

 B
ud

ge
t R

ep
or

t

U
se

r:
 K

el
ly

S
Pr

in
te

d:
 0

9/
11

/1
7 

18
:3

3:
08

Pe
ri

od
 0

1 
- 

02
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
20

18

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

00
Sa

la
ry

0.
00

40
9,

94
8.

00
40

9,
94

8.
00

51
,3

65
.6

5
35

8,
58

2.
35

0.
00

35
8,

58
2.

35
87

.4
7

77
0-

77
00

-4
12

00
PE

R
S 

R
et

ir
em

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

21
,8

34
.6

7
-2

1,
83

4.
67

0.
00

-2
1,

83
4.

67
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

,3
34

.9
6

-1
0,

33
4.

96
0.

00
-1

0,
33

4.
96

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
13

11
R

et
ir

ee
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
9.

59
-3

19
.5

9
0.

00
-3

19
.5

9
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

76
4.

06
-7

64
.0

6
0.

00
-7

64
.0

6
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

48
4.

18
-4

84
.1

8
0.

00
-4

84
.1

8
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
74

0.
82

-7
40

.8
2

0.
00

-7
40

.8
2

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

01
O

th
er

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
65

8.
62

-3
,6

58
.6

2
0.

00
-3

,6
58

.6
2

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
13

6.
39

-1
36

.3
9

0.
00

-1
36

.3
9

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

11
L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
4,

38
8.

00
4,

38
8.

00
3,

64
1.

38
74

6.
62

0.
00

74
6.

62
17

.0
2

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
0.

00
41

4,
33

6.
00

41
4,

33
6.

00
93

,2
80

.3
2

32
1,

05
5.

68
0.

00
32

1,
05

5.
68

77
.4

9

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

00
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
82

.9
6

3,
91

7.
04

0.
00

3,
91

7.
04

97
.9

3
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
01

Po
st

ag
e

0.
00

2,
20

0.
00

2,
20

0.
00

50
.8

7
2,

14
9.

13
0.

00
2,

14
9.

13
97

.6
9

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

20
C

op
ie

sP
ri

nt
in

gS
hi

pp
in

gX
er

ox
0.

00
3,

80
0.

00
3,

80
0.

00
41

2.
51

3,
38

7.
49

0.
00

3,
38

7.
49

89
.1

4
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
30

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
t

($
50

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0.
00

54
,3

00
.0

0
54

,3
00

.0
0

6,
97

7.
95

47
,3

22
.0

5
0.

00
47

,3
22

.0
5

87
.1

5
77

0-
77

00
-4

39
00

R
en

tB
ui

ld
in

g
0.

00
18

,0
00

.0
0

18
,0

00
.0

0
4,

66
7.

08
13

,3
32

.9
2

0.
00

13
,3

32
.9

2
74

.0
7

77
0-

77
00

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

-5
7.

69
10

,0
57

.6
9

0.
00

10
,0

57
.6

9
10

0.
58

77
0-

77
00

-4
43

20
T

ra
ve

lT
ra

in
in

g 
St

af
f

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

49
7.

80
4,

70
2.

20
0.

00
4,

70
2.

20
90

.4
3

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

0.
00

98
,7

50
.0

0
98

,7
50

.0
0

12
,6

31
.4

8
86

,1
18

.5
2

0.
00

86
,1

18
.5

2
87

.2
1

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

51
3,

08
6.

00
51

3,
08

6.
00

10
5,

91
1.

80
40

7,
17

4.
20

0.
00

40
7,

17
4.

20
79

.3
6

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

0.
00

51
3,

08
6.

00
51

3,
08

6.
00

10
5,

91
1.

80
40

7,
17

4.
20

0.
00

40
7,

17
4.

20
79

.3
6

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
0.

00
34

5,
17

5.
00

34
5,

17
5.

00
36

,7
02

.5
6

30
8,

47
2.

44
0.

00
30

8,
47

2.
44

89
.3

7
77

2-
77

20
-4

12
00

PE
R

S 
R

et
ir

em
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
23

,4
01

.0
2

-2
3,

40
1.

02
0.

00
-2

3,
40

1.
02

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
13

10
M

ed
ic

al
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
93

6.
70

-8
,9

36
.7

0
0.

00
-8

,9
36

.7
0

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
14

00
D

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
75

5.
22

-7
55

.2
2

0.
00

-7
55

.2
2

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
18

00
L

T
D

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
23

8.
00

-2
38

.0
0

0.
00

-2
38

.0
0

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

00
M

ed
ic

ar
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

52
9.

46
-5

29
.4

6
0.

00
-5

29
.4

6
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
01

O
th

er
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

65
8.

61
-3

,6
58

.6
1

0.
00

-3
,6

58
.6

1
0.

00

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

09
/1

1/
20

17
 -

 6
:3

3 
PM

)
Pa

ge
 1

5-3



A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
63

.1
3

-6
3.

13
0.

00
-6

3.
13

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

11
L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
4,

33
8.

00
4,

33
8.

00
3,

64
1.

38
69

6.
62

0.
00

69
6.

62
16

.0
6

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
0.

00
34

9,
51

3.
00

34
9,

51
3.

00
77

,9
26

.0
8

27
1,

58
6.

92
0.

00
27

1,
58

6.
92

77
.7

0

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

00
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

01
T

D
M

 P
os

ta
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
.8

7
-5

0.
87

0.
00

-5
0.

87
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
02

T
D

M
 P

os
ta

ge
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

20
C

op
ie

sP
ri

nt
in

gS
hi

pp
in

gX
er

ox
0.

00
12

,6
42

.0
0

12
,6

42
.0

0
2,

28
5.

27
10

,3
56

.7
3

0.
00

10
,3

56
.7

3
81

.9
2

77
2-

77
20

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0.
00

45
,3

84
.0

0
45

,3
84

.0
0

3,
60

5.
92

41
,7

78
.0

8
0.

00
41

,7
78

.0
8

92
.0

5
77

2-
77

20
-4

39
00

R
en

tB
ui

ld
in

g
0.

00
24

,2
00

.0
0

24
,2

00
.0

0
4,

66
7.

09
19

,5
32

.9
1

0.
00

19
,5

32
.9

1
80

.7
1

77
2-

77
20

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

72
,8

76
.0

0
72

,8
76

.0
0

10
,9

64
.2

8
61

,9
11

.7
2

0.
00

61
,9

11
.7

2
84

.9
5

77
2-

77
20

-4
43

20
T

ra
ve

lT
ra

in
in

g 
St

af
f

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

1,
06

2.
50

43
7.

50
0.

00
43

7.
50

29
.1

7
Se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
15

9,
10

2.
00

15
9,

10
2.

00
22

,6
35

.9
3

13
6,

46
6.

07
0.

00
13

6,
46

6.
07

85
.7

7

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

50
8,

61
5.

00
50

8,
61

5.
00

10
0,

56
2.

01
40

8,
05

2.
99

0.
00

40
8,

05
2.

99
80

.2
3

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
0.

00
50

8,
61

5.
00

50
8,

61
5.

00
10

0,
56

2.
01

40
8,

05
2.

99
0.

00
40

8,
05

2.
99

80
.2

3

77
30

ST
M

P
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

77
3-

77
30

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0.
00

22
5,

00
0.

00
22

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
22

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
77

3-
77

30
-4

40
00

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

t E
xp

en
se

0.
00

2,
60

0,
00

0.
00

2,
60

0,
00

0.
00

13
,7

06
.2

5
2,

58
6,

29
3.

75
0.

00
2,

58
6,

29
3.

75
99

.4
7

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

0.
00

2,
82

5,
00

0.
00

2,
82

5,
00

0.
00

13
,7

06
.2

5
2,

81
1,

29
3.

75
0.

00
2,

81
1,

29
3.

75
99

.5
1

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

2,
87

5,
00

0.
00

13
,7

06
.2

5
2,

86
1,

29
3.

75
0.

00
2,

86
1,

29
3.

75
99

.5
2

77
30

ST
M

P
0.

00
2,

87
5,

00
0.

00
2,

87
5,

00
0.

00
13

,7
06

.2
5

2,
86

1,
29

3.
75

0.
00

2,
86

1,
29

3.
75

99
.5

2

77
40

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
77

4-
77

40
-4

36
00

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
13

,8
74

.1
2

-1
3,

87
4.

12
0.

00
-1

3,
87

4.
12

0.
00

77
4-

77
40

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
68

,0
00

.0
0

13
,8

74
.1

2
54

,1
25

.8
8

0.
00

54
,1

25
.8

8
79

.6
0

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

68
,0

00
.0

0
68

,0
00

.0
0

13
,8

74
.1

2
54

,1
25

.8
8

0.
00

54
,1

25
.8

8
79

.6
0

77
40

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

68
,0

00
.0

0
13

,8
74

.1
2

54
,1

25
.8

8
0.

00
54

,1
25

.8
8

79
.6

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
0.

00
0.

00
3,

96
4,

70
1.

00
23

4,
05

4.
18

3,
73

0,
64

6.
82

0.
00

3,
73

0,
64

6.
82

0.
94

10

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

09
/1

1/
20

17
 -

 6
:3

3 
PM

)
Pa

ge
 2

5-4



 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

DATE: 

 

September 29, 2017 

FR: Danelle Carey, TDM Program Manager 

RE: TDM Program Assistant 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Authorize staff to work with Bay Area Community Resources (Climate Corps AmeriCorps) to 
recruit a TDM Program Assistant.   
 
BACKGROUND   
During Fiscal Year 2015-16, the WCCTAC TDM Program funded a part-time Program Assistant to 
help with the implementation of the West County TDM Program.  The Assistant was involved in 
projects such as the Bicycle Locker and Rack Program, Try Transit Clipper Promotion, 
Guaranteed Ride Home, Employer and Community Outreach, Employee Transportation Study 
and variety of other local and Countywide Incentive Programs/Promotions.  Since the Program 
Assistant was a great asset to the TDM Program, WCCTAC would like to hire a TDM Program 
Assistant for FY 2017/2018. 
 
The TDM Program previously budgeted $35,000 in 2015-16 to fund the part-time (18 hour per 
week), non-benefited, Program Assistant.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff has identified a cost-effective program, Climate Corps AmeriCorps, which can assist with 
the recruitment of a TDM Program Assistant.  Climate Corps is a bridge-to-career fellowship 
program that handles the hiring, training, supervision and project scoping of their fellows.  The 
fellowship program recruits and places recent college graduates and young professionals for a 
10-month, full-time commitment. The cost to host a Fellow is $20,000.   
 
The current TDM Budget has sufficient funds budgeted to cover the cost of this partnership.   
The payment schedule for the $20,000 fellow would be split into three payments; 1) $10,000 in 
November 2017, 2) $5,000 in January 2018 and 3) $5,000 in March 2018. 
 
Next Steps 
Subject to Board approval, WCCTAC and the Bay Area Community Resources (Climate Corps 
AmeriCorps) will establish an agreement and proceed with recruitment using their candidacy 
pool.  Staff will bring the final agreement and a Resolution to the Board at the October 27, 2017 
meeting.      

7-1





WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
RESOLUTION NO. 17-07 

 
ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE  

FOR ALL WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION  
ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECORDS 

 
WHEREAS, the maintenance of numerous records is expensive, slows document 

retrieval, and is not necessary after a certain period of time for the effective and efficient 
operation of the Western Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee (“WCCTAC”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the adoption of a records retention schedule will assist WCCTAC in 

complying with its obligations under the California Public Records Act and other applicable 
laws; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Secretary of State has issued guidelines regarding the retention period 

of various government records; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to adopt a records retention schedule 

establishing requirements for the period of time various types of documents must be retained;  
 
WHEREAS, documents must be maintained, in either paper or electronic format, for 

the period of time required by the Records Retention Schedule, but thereafter may be destroyed; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the proposed Records Retention Schedule is consistent with the guidelines 

established by the Secretary of State; and 
 
WHEREAS, adoption of the Records Retention Schedule will allow for the systematic, 

timely and effective disposal or removal of obsolete or inactive records.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the West 

Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee: 
 
1.  Does hereby adopt the Records Retention Schedule attached hereto and incorporated 

herein by reference as Exhibit A; and 
 
2.  The Executive Director, or his or her designee, is authorized to destroy any record that is 

not required to be retained by the Records Retention Schedule without further action by the  Board 
of Directors of the West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee; and 

 
3.  The Executive Director is authorized to make all approvals and take all actions necessary 

or appropriate to carry out and implement the terms of this Resolution.  
 
 
 

8-1



 
 
 
The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the WCCTAC Board at a regular meeting on  
________, 2017 by the following vote: 
 

AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

By:      
 Janet Abelson, Chair 

Attest: 
 
 
       
John Nemeth, Executive Director 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
       
Kristopher J. Kokotaylo, General Counsel 
 
2863846.1  

8-2



WCCTAC Records Retention Schedule 

 

Adopted by Board Resolution 17-07 

September 29, 2017 

Document Type Length of Time Notes & Examples 

MEETINGS & ORGANIZATION      

Meeting Agendas Permanent  2 years for paper if digitized 

Meeting Minutes Permanent    

Staff Reports 2 years   

Agenda Packets Permanent  2 years for paper if digitized 

Audio Recordings of Meetings 2 years   

Resolutions Permanent    

Bylaws Until Amended    

      

FINANCIAL      

Annual Audit Reports Permanent   

State Reporting Permanent State Controller Reports 

Annual Budget 2 years after end of fiscal year   

Deposits/Receipts  4 years after end of fiscal year   

Accounts Payable 4 years after end of fiscal year Invoices, check copies, support 
documents 

      

PERSONNEL      

WCCTAC Personnel Rules 5 years after revised  

Annual salary schedule 7 years  

Recruitment  3 years applications and interview 
information  

Key CalPERS Personnel info Permanent   

Workers Comp & Disability 
Claims 

Permanent    

Personnel Records 5 years after Employee 
Departure  

  

Form 700s 7 years  certificates, etc. 

Training Records 7 years    

Payroll Records 5 years after Employee 
Departure 

  

Salary Study  5 years after superseded   

MOUs and Employment 
Contracts 

5 years after expiration / 
termination 

  

Workers Comp/Risk 
Management Info 

2 years   

Benefit Plan Info 2 years after termination of 
plan 

  

8-3



PROJECTS & PROGRAMS     

Unsuccessful Bids, RFQs and 
RFPs 

2 years after award Consultant proposals 

CEQA Docs Permanent  When WCCTAC is lead agency 

Final Plans or Studies Permanent   

Drafts / Technical Memos 
General info / Notes 

2 years then review for 
relevance  

  

STMP agreements, revenue 
reports, disbursement 
records, Nexus Studies  

Permanent  

STMP funding requests and 
general info 

2 years then review for 
relevance 

 

   

LEGAL     

Written Legal Opinions Permanent    

Litigation  5 years after end  of litigation   

Miscellaneous Contracts 5 years   

Public Notices/Legal 
Publications   

4 years  

Deeds Permanent   

Leases  Permanent  

   

CORRESPONDENCE   

Comment letters from Board 
or staff 

5 years  

Emails (sent and received) 2 years  

   

OTHER   

Website Consistent with category of 
information 

 

Ceremonial Documents 2 years Press Releases, Proclamations 

   

   

Documents may be kept in either paper or electronic format, unless a document is required to be 
kept in a paper format for a specified period of time.  

 

8-4



 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

DATE: 

 

September 29, 2017 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: STMP Funding: El Cerrito Del Norte BART Modernization Project 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve an allocation of $1M in Subregional Transportation Mitigation Program (STMP) funds 
to BART for the El Cerrito Del Norte Modernization Project. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
At WCCTAC’s March, 2016 meeting, the Board allocated STMP funds to three projects including: 
$527,000 for the City of Richmond’s East Side Improvements Project at the Richmond BART 
Intermodal Station; $1,000,000 for the City of Hercules’ Path to Transit Phase of the Regional 
Intermodal Transit Center; and $300,000 for the City of El Cerrito’s Ohlone Greenway BART 
Station Area Access, Safety, and Placemaking Improvements Project. 

 
The Board also determined that two STMP requests that did not receive funding would get 
“priority consideration” at a later date.  These included a request from BART for the El Cerrito 
del Norte Station Modernization Project, and a request from the City of San Pablo & CCTA to 
cover construction contingencies on the I-80/San Pablo Dam Road interchange project.   
 
In January, 2017, the WCCTAC Board approved $700,000 in STMP funding for the I-80/San 
Pablo Dam Road project as requested by CCTA.  The Board also reiterated its “priority 
consideration” status for BART’s request for STMP funding for the El Cerrito del Norte Station 
Modernization Project. 
 

Current Request 

BART is now requesting $1M in STMP funds for the El Cerrito Del Norte Modernization Project. 
The overall project is a $38M effort to upgrade and expand the El Cerrito del Norte BART 
Station to relieve crowding, improve accessibility, reduce fare evasion, and enhance the 
customer experience.  According to BART, these funds are needed to complete improvements 
to the Ohlone Greenway, a $4.1M project option that will expand and enhance a segment of 
the Greenway on the east side of the station into a pedestrian promenade, featuring seating, 
additional trees, a raised crosswalk, and improvements to the bus drop-off lane. 
 
 
 

10-1



 

Funds Available  
At the moment, there are $1,205,791 available in the STMP account, after funds required for 
this year’s general administration and the STMP Nexus Study and Strategic Plan are set aside.   
If the funding request is approved, it will leave a balance of $205,791 in the STMP account.   
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the BART funding request.  Staff brought this issue to 
the WCCTAC TAC on September 14, 2017.  The TAC supported the staff recommendation.  
 
Next Steps 
Subject to the Board’s approval of the funding request, WCCTAC and BART will develop a 
cooperative agreement.  Staff will bring this document to the WCCTAC Board for final approval.   
 

 

Attachments 

A:  August 25, 2017 Letter from BART re: STMP Request  

10-2



10A-1





 

 

 
 
August 2, 2017 
 
 
Mr. Randell Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100   
Walnut Creek CA 94597 
 
RE:  July WCCTAC Board Meeting Summary  
 
Dear Randy: 
 
The WCCTAC Board, at its meeting on July 28, 2017 took the following actions 
that may be of interest to CCTA: 
 

1. Received presentation regarding from the San Francisco Bay 
Conservation and Development Commission (BSDC)regarding the 
adaptation to sea level rise in Contra Costa County  

 
2. Received an update regarding the Safe Routes to School Program in West 

County and the $571,000 that was awarded to extend the program. 
 

3. Received an update regarding the Accessible Transportation Study to 
improve mobility in West County. 

 
4. Authorized staff to send letters regarding recommendations for the 

Regional Measure 3 draft funding proposal. 
 
Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions. 

 
Sincerely, 

       
 
 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director 

cc:  Tarienne Grover, CCTA; John Cunningham, TRANSPAC; Jamar Stamps,  
TRANSPLAN; Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT 

 

 

 
El Cerrito 

 

 

 

 

 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

12a-1





  

 
 

 
 
 
 
ACRONYM LIST. Below are acronyms frequently utilized in WCCTAC communications.  
 
ABAG: Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACTC: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act 
APC: Administration and Projects Committee (CCTA) 
ATP:  Active Transportation Program 
BAAQMD: Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BATA: Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC: Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Caltrans: California Department of Transportation 
CCTA: Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act 
CMAs: Congestion Management Agencies 
CMAQ: Congestion Management and Air Quality 
CMIA: Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (Prop 1B bond fund) 
CMP: Congestion Management Program 
CTP: Contra Costa Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
CSMP: Corridor System Management Plan 
CTC: California Transportation Commission 
CTPL: Comprehensive Transportation Project List 
DEIR: Draft Environmental Impact Report 
EBRPD: East Bay Regional Park District 
EIR: Environmental Impact Report 
EIS: Environmental Impact Statement 
EVP: Emergency Vehicle Preemption (traffic signals) 
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration 
FTA: Federal Transit Administration 
FY: Fiscal Year 
HOV: High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 
ICM: Integrated Corridor Mobility 
ITC or RITC: Hercules Intermodal Transit Center 
ITS: Intelligent Transportations System  
LOS: Level of Service (traffic) 
MOU: Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTSO: Multi-Modal Transportation Service Objective 
NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act 
O&M: Operations and Maintenance 

12b-1



                       

           

OBAG: One Bay Area Grant 
PAC: Policy Advisory Committee 
PBTF: Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities  
PC: Planning Committee (CCTA) 
PDA: Priority Development Areas 
PSR: Project Study Report (Caltrans) 
RHNA: Regional Housing Needs Allocation (ABAG) 
RPTC: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 
RTIP: Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTP: Regional Transportation Plan 
RTPC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee 
SCS: Sustainable Communities Strategy 
SHPO: State Historic and Preservation Officer 
SOV: Single Occupant Vehicle 
STA: State Transit Assistance 
STARS: Sustainable Transportation Analysis & Rating System 
STIP: State Transportation Improvement Program 
SWAT: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Southwest County 
TAC: Technical Advisory Committee 
TCC: Technical Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
TDA: Transit Development Act funds 
TDM: Transportation Demand Management 
TFCA: Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 
TLC: Transportation for Livable Communities 
TOD: Transit Oriented Development 
TRANSPAC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Central County 
TRANSPLAN: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for East County 
TSP: Transit Signal Priority (traffic signals and buses) 
VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled 
WCCTAC: West County Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
 

12b-2


	2017-09-29 Board Mtg Agenda
	z-Blank Page
	Draft Final Minutes for 07-28-17
	z-Blank Page
	P1-18 Budget Report Monthly (July)
	P2-18 Budget Report Monthly-Expenses
	TDM Asst Staff Report 092917
	WCCTAC Resolution Adopting Records Retention Scheudle 9.15.17 (002)
	Staff Report for BART STMP Request NF
	BART Letter STMP Funding August 2017
	z-Blank Page
	ws 7-28-17
	z-Blank Page
	Acronym List Master



